Septo 30 ’ 1977
39 South Street

Berlin Hts., Ohio 4481

Davis gessée
The Nuclear Regulatory Commission SepT 34.IQ77

Washington, D,C,

Dear Sir: ﬁx[ﬂ?7'
As I am sure the Commission 4%:re, the recently constructed
Davis-Besse Nuclear Power ant at Port Clinton has recently

been shut down for "at l.ast two weeks" as result of an
‘alleged malfunction of an electromagnetic pressure relief

valve in the primary reactor loop.

It 1s the concern of our environmental action group, The Firelands

Coalltlon for Safe Energy, that the public xosatvg ;; ull

;ﬁaﬂkslﬂﬁﬁ!lﬂklﬂa_ﬁ,,;h;
' can prepare suc C !
information 1is correct the Commission has already dispatched

an inspector from its Glen Ellyn, Il1,, regional office.

I trust that a copy of the full Commission investigatory report
will be released to both the public and the area, as well as
national, news media.

ps a designated spckes erson of the Firelands Coalition, I
request that a copy oi. the report be sent to the €oalition c¢/o
my home addresss

Thank you for your interest in this matter,

Sincerely,

u4n~§§7M;J§€EZu

Wm., F., Vartorella, Ph,
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